From: Burns Ellens, Marilyn B. [mailto:Marilyn.BurnsEllens@chicagopolice.org] 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 9:09 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: 10-day Notification

Hello Steve,

Attached is the list of those who attended Training at the Los Angeles Police Department Training Academy on the following dates:

15-27 May 2016.
This training was Paid for by:

The Department of Justice Assistance

National Training and Technical Assistance Center

From: Burns Ellens, Marilyn B. 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 1:27 PM
To: Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org
Subject: Department of Justice BOE Approval Request

Traveler:

Captain Michael Pigott

Lt. Steven Sesso

Sgt. Larry Snelling

P.O. Rockwell Del Mundo

P.O. Alejandro Cibrian

P.O. Matthew Nomellini

P.O.  Yolanda Hatch

P.O. Felicia Pace

FTO Charemi Jones

All travel dates are: 15-27 May 2016 with the exception of Lt. Sesso, whose travel date is: 15-21 May 2016

Training:

Review of Los Angeles Police Department Training Academy

Paid for:

The Department of Justice Assistance

National Training and Technical Assistance Center

Marilyn Burns Ellens

Education and Training Division 

